To: Bay Area UASI Approval Authority
From: Corinne Bartshire, Project Manager
Date: August 13, 2015

Re: Item 10: Emergency Agreements Analysis

Staff Recommendation:

None

Action or Discussion ltem:

Discussion
Discussion:

This item serves as a closeout briefing on the Bay Area UASI’s Emergency Agreements Analysis.
The goal of this analysis was to evaluate whether overlapping agreements exist for emergency
response and recovery support across the Bay Area jurisdictions. Efforts included interviews with
emergency managers and collection of vendor names with whom jurisdictions hold emergency
agreements. The analysis focused on vendors identified through public works departments,
specifically those pertaining to the restoration of critical lifelines such as transportation and debris
removal, electrical power restoration and fuel distribution, water systems, and communications
capabilities. Results of the analysis are presented in the attached Bay Area Emergency Agreements
Analysis Summary Report. This report includes recommendations from the RCPT to continue
evaluating and establishing emergency agreements necessary to build response and recovery
capabilities in the Bay Area.

The attached Appendix A is the complete Summary Report.

The attached Appendix B is a PowerPoint presentation to support discussion of this item.
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